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From: TPO PHARMACY [mailto:t [
. ‘tpo.pharmacy@bcrec.ac.in
Sent: 14 September 2020 12:44 e "

To: Rosy Mohanty/HRD/Sikkim/Torrent

Cc: deanas Swain/HRD/Sikkim/Torrent; Bhagwan Goswami/HRD/Sikkim/Torrent
Subject: Re: List of Selected Candidates : Torrent Pharmaceuticals Limited, Sikkim

Dear Rosy Madam ,

Please send the offer letter of selected candidates so that our students can apply for e-péss immediately.
A reply from your end will be highly appreciated.

Regards

Sanjoy Chattaraj

Dr.B.C.Roy College of Pharmacy & AHS

( NBA Accredited )

Durgapur.

91-9434536834

On Thu, Jul 16, 2020 at 10:01 PM RosyMohanty@TorrentPharma.com <RosyMohanty@torrentpharma.com> wrote:

Dear Sir,

We are pleased to inform that following candidates/students have been shortlisted in telephonic interview conducted for B
Pharm & M Pharm students.

. SRR Dept. Technical HR
SI No. Candidate Name Qualification L College Grade broliiid Round
1 Debolina Ghosh B.Pharm QC BC Roy, Durgapur | TTA Selected Selected
2 Pralay Gorai B.Pharm Packaging | BC Roy, Durgapur | TTA Selected Selected
3 Ratul Roy B.Pharm Packaging | BC Roy, Durgapur TTA Selected Selected
s2yant BC Roy, Durgapur | TTA | Selected | Selected
4 Bhattacharjee B.Pharm QC Roy, Durgapu
5 Shrestha Banerjee B.Pharm Packaging | BC Roy, Durgapur | TTA Selected Selected
|
6 Sneha Dey B.Pharm Packaging | BC Roy, Durgapur | TTA Selected Selected
7 Somnath Das B.Pharm Packaging | BC Roy, Durgapur | TTA Sselected | Selected
Soumik . lected
) k BC Roy, D TTA Selected Selec
8 Bhattacharjee B.Pharm Packaging oy, Durgapur
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. 9 Sourav Khawas B.Pharm Packaging | BC Roy, Durgapur | TTA Selected Selected
10 Sourav Patra B.Pharm Packaging | BC Roy, Durgapur | TTA Selected | Selected
1" Subhadip Modak B.Pharm Packaging | BC Roy, Durgapur | TTA Selected Selected
12 Sujata Biswas B.Pharm QC BC Roy, Durgapur | TTA Selected Selected

| 13 Abhijeet Kundu M.Pharm QC BC Roy, Durgapur E-T Selected Selected
14 Abhishek Arang M.Pharm QC BC Roy, Durgapur | E-T Selected Selected
15 Aditya Dastidar M.Pharm QC BC Roy, Durgapur E-T Selected Selected
16 Ankita Prasad M.Pharm QC BC Roy, Durgapur | E-T Selected Selected
17 Dipayan Rath M.Pharm QC BC Roy, Durgapur E-T Selected Selected
18 Mrinmoy Barman M.Pharm QC BC Roy, Durgapur E-D Selected Selected
19 Priya Kumari Sinha M.Pharm QC BC Roy, Durgapur E-Ti Selected Selected
20 Rajdeep Goswami M.Pharm QC BC Roy, Durgapur E-T Selected Selected
21 Rajesh Kumar Dutta M.Pharm QcC BC Roy, Durgapur E-T Selected Selected
22 Sourav Mandal M.Pharm QA BC Roy, Durgapur | E-T Selected Selected
23 Subinoy Bhakat M.Pharm QA BC Roy, Durgapur E-T Selected Selected

Candidates have to undergo with following procedures before the offer letter is released to them:

' 1. Medical Test

| 2. HRD application form & Declaration form

1. Medical Test

3. Follow Procedure to arrive in Sikkim in view of Covid Protocol

All candidates are required to undergo Medical Test at a recognized/renowned pathology laboratory operated by a MD -

' Pathologist & Physician & depending on the analysis of the report by our doctors, candidates shall be offered a job with
us. candidates shall be reimbursed an amount of Rs. 3206/- for male and Rs. 3263/- for female only for performing the tests
outside. Please note that few of the medical examinations are to be carried out under fasting condition hence follow

overnight fasting. The compulsory Pathologist tests you have to undertake are as under:




